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TO: All AMO Personnel and Calibration Laboratory

FROM: Workshop In Charge (WIC)

DATE: 28 August 2024

RE: New Revision of Calibration Technical Procedures (CL-TP) Issue 2 Rev.0 and Revised

Calibration Forms

This memo is to announce that a new revision for Calibration Technical Procedures, issue 2 Rev.0 and Revised
Calibration Forms has been uploaded to GAMS Portal. Kindly discard the previous version of the manual and forms.

Below is the summary of amendment for your kind information.
Please log in GAMs Portal to view the document.

Document reference: GAM/CL-TP/Issue 2, Revision 0. and Calibration Forms.

Doarat Issue | Rev Details of change
Reference No No

1.1 Procedure updated and added new procedure.
GAM/CL-TP 2 0 *1.1.2-vii the word location removed and added serial number,
status and remarks.

*Calibration device standard for hand torque tool single
transducer Part no. updated.

*General mathematical model for pressure calibration and
uncertainty due to readability for digital pressure gauge added.
A general mathematical model and additional uncertainty source
added for dimensional calibration.

*Updated and added new references, procedure and table for
force verification.

*All calibration and verification method form section updated.

GAM/CL-F30 ) 1 *Company new LOGO.
GAM/CL-F31 i 1 *Company new LOGO.
GAM/CL-F32 B 1 “Company new LOGO.
GAM/CL-F33 - 1 *Company new LOGO.
GAM/CL-F34 - 1 FCompany new LOGO.
GAM/CL-F35 . 1 Company new LOGO.
Thank You.
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